From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Lewis, Aaron (OAG); Parmiter, Robert B (SMO)
Sent: 6/7/2011 10:16:03 PM
Subject: RE: Possible language

Unfortunately, 'm underwater getting ready for the hearings next week on Fast and Furious. Not sure I'll be able to

make the calls. But 'll try. Thanks.

From: Lewis, Aaron (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 6:15 PM
To: Parmiter, Robert B (SMO)

Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Subject: RE: Possible language

Unrelated

From: Parmiter, Robert B (SMO)
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 6:06 PM
To: Lewis, Aaron (OAG)

Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Subject: FW: Possible language

Unrelated

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 6:00 PM
To: Parmiter, Robert B (SMO)
Subject: RE: Possible language

Unrelated

From: Parmiter, Robert B (SMO)
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 5:52 PM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Subject: FW: Possible language
Importance: High

Unrelated

From: Sharrin, Andrea (CRM)
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 4:44 PM

To: Parmiter, Robert B (SMO); Lewis, Aaron (OAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); DuBose, Michael (CRM); Gull, Jason (CRM);

Weinstein, Jason (CRM)
Subject: RE: Possible language

Unrelated
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Unrelated

From: Parmiter, Robert B (SMO) [mailto:Robert.B.Parmiter@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 2:51 PM

To: Sharrin, Andrea; Lewis, Aaron (OAG) (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMQO); DuBose, Michael; Gull, Jason; Weinstein,
Jason

Subject: Re: Possible language

Unrelated

From: Sharrin, Andrea (CRM)

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 02:48 PM

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 2:47 PM

To: Lewis, Aaron (OAG) (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO); DuBose, Michael; Sharrin, Andrea; Gull, Jason
Subject: Fw: Possible language

Importance: High

Unrelated

From: Molino, Tim (Klobuchar) [mailto: Tim_Molino@klobuchar.senate.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 02:42 PM

To: Kline, Andrew J." | Andrew J. Kline +: Parmiter, Robert B (SMO)
Cc: Cooper, Aaron (Judiciary-Dem) <Aaron_Cooper@Judiciary-dem.senate.gov>
Subject: RE: Possible language

Let's do it at 3pm. Can you send a calkin number?
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From: Kline, Andrew J. { Andrew J. Kline

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 2:23 PM

To: Molino, Tim (Klobuchar); 'Robert.B.Parmiter@usdoj.gov'
Cc: Cooper, Aaron (Judiciary-Dem)

Subject: Re: Possible language

| can talk now and until 3pm or at 4:15pm. Victoria is out of the country.

From: Molino, Tim (Klobuchar) <Tim_Molino@klobuchar.senate.gov>

To: 'Robert.B.Parmiter@usdoj.gov' <Robert.B.Parmiter@usdoj.gov>; Kline, Andrew J.; Espinel, Victoria
Cc: Cooper, Aaron (Judiciary-Dem) <Aaron_Cooper@Judiciary-dem.senate.gov>

Sent: Tue Jun 07 14:17:39 2011

Subject: Possible language

Do you have time for a quick conversation about the language below:

This Act shall not be used to prosecute parties where there is a good faith commercial dispute between the parties to
a current, or previously existing, negotiated contract for the public performance of a work over the scope or existence
of a contract or license governing such conduct.

Timothy A Molino

Chief Counsel

Office of Senator Amy Klobuchar
302 Flart Senate Office Building
Washington, DC 20510
202.224.3244
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